Republic of the Philippines

Department of Education T ¢
Region Xll pARA§ 0
CITY SCHOOLS DIVISION OF TACURONG EDUKASYON

City of Tacurong

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
SGOD No.75, 5. 2019

TO: Assistant Schools Division
Chief, Curriculum & Implementation Division
Chief, School Governance & Operations Division
Cluster Heads
Elementary & Secondary Principals/OICs
is Byvisio

FROM: ARIND M. BALALA, CESEﬂf

SUBJECT: POSTPONEMENT OF THE ADMINISTRATION OF ENGLISH
PROFICIENCY TEST (EPT) FOR TEACHER-APPLICANTS

DATE: October 10, 2019

1 Relative to DepEd Memorandum no. 106, s. 2019 and Division Memorandum
No. 63, s. 2019 re: Administration of English Proficiency Test for Teacher
Applicants Nationwide please be informed that the English Proficiency Test
Administration on October 27, 2019 is hereby postponed. The postponement is due
to the advisory released by the Bureau of Educational Assessment.

2. The Office shall issue another memorandum for the new schedule of test
administration as soon as the final schedule will be set.

3 Meanwhile, registration is extended until October 31, 2019.

4. For guidance and immediate dissemination.
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